

Lionel Lyde II

Brooklyn Center,, MN 55430 | 360-485-8942 | co62653@gmail.com

Summary

I have completed 10 years of Active Duty service with in the U.S. Army as an automotive/diesel mechanic and manager/supervisor and just transitioned back to the Minneapolis-St. Paul Metro area. I am seeking to transfer my military training & skills as a mechanic and/or manager/supervisor in the civilian workforce not just as a job, but as a career. I have 9+ years of Military experience in vehicle preventative maintenance & repair, complete vehicle inspections, diagnosis and repair in engine & driveline failure, hydraulics & some electrical, within those 9 years I have 4 years management/supervisory experience working in various maintenance shops & offices within the military at different levels. I greatly enjoy working on vehicles of all types, being in a management position and being presented with new challenges that come with the career field.

Skills & Abilities

Technical Expertise

- Major engine, transmission/transaxle, & drivetrain overhauls & replacement of all engines, transmissions, & all major drivetrain components including steering, suspension, wheels & tires. Maintained, repaired & overhauled light to heavy duty equipment & associated trailers & material handling systems, i.e. forklifts & container handlers, power plants/packs, engines & engine fuel systems, air induction & exhaust systems & cooling systems. Vehicle chassis & powertrain components including frame crossmembers, clutch assemblies, transmissions, transfers, final drives, propeller shaft assemblies, brake systems, steering systems, suspension systems, fifth wheel assemblies, wheeled vehicles crane, hoist & winch assemblies, & hydraulic systems. Automotive electrical systems including wiring harness, starting & charging systems. Perform wheeled vehicle recovery operations.

Supervisory Responsibilities

- Directly manages Soldiers for assigned area of responsibility. Carry out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the Army's policies and applicable laws. Provide recommendations to training Soldiers; planning, assigning, and directing work; appraising performance; rewarding and disciplining employees; addressing complaints and resolving problems.
- Ability to write routine reports and correspondence.
- Commitment to work as a team member.
- Ability to work with limited supervision and direction.
- Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variable in situations where only limited standardization exists.
- Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts and draw valid conclusions.
- Ability to interpret and generate a variety of instructions furnished in written or verbal form.
- Excellent employee communications, organizational, time management and leadership skills.
- Detail-oriented.
- Ability to handle multiple tasks at one time.
- Ability to respond to emergencies and crisis situations.
- Ability to operate standard office machines.
- Able to meet deadlines – at times under pressure.
- Knowledge of Excel and Word.

Employment Experience

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNICIAN | AUDI RICHFIELD | NOV. 2018 - PRESENT

- Perform work specified on the repair order with efficiency and in accordance with dealership
- Test-drive vehicles, and test components and systems, using diagnostic tools and special service equipment
- Diagnosing, maintaining, and repairing vehicle automotive systems including engine, transmission, electrical steering, suspension, brakes, air conditioning, etc.
- Communicate directly with the Service Advisor so that customers can be informed if any additional service is needed. Providing an estimate of time needed for additional repairs Executing repairs under warranty to manufacturer specifications.
- Performs multi-point inspection
- Recommends services based on findings from a thorough inspection
- Inspect fluid levels
- Check air pressure of tires; replace tires as needed
- Perform 4 wheel alignment on Hunter equipment
- Able to perform execute fluid flushes
- Complete pre-delivery inspection on new carS

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNICIAN | LUTHER BROOKDALE MAZDA | JUN. 2018 - OCT. 2018

- Perform work specified on the repair order with efficiency and in accordance with dealership
- Test-drive vehicles, and test components and systems, using diagnostic tools and special service equipment
- Diagnosing, maintaining, and repairing vehicle automotive systems including engine, transmission, electrical steering, suspension, brakes, air conditioning, etc.
- Communicate directly with the Service Advisor so that customers can be informed if any additional service is needed. Providing an estimate of time needed for additional repairs Executing repairs under warranty to manufacturer specifications.
- Performs multi-point inspection
- Recommends services based on findings from a thorough inspection
- Inspect fluid levels
- Check air pressure of tires; replace tires as needed
- Perform 4 wheel alignment on Hunter equipment
- Able to perform execute fluid flushes
- Complete pre-delivery inspection on new cars-Replace oil and air filters

SHOP MANAGER | Central Transport Blaine, MN | Mar. 2018 - Jun. 2018

- Duties include, but are not limited to
- Hiring, training, and development of mechanical staff
- Maintain efficient productivity levels
- Ensuring shop stays in compliance with set budget
- Monitoring and assigning service work

- Managing parts inventory
- Scheduling and preparation of PM cycles for equipment in 12 branches in the tri-state area including Multiple locations in Minnesota, Iowa, North Dakota, South Dakota, and Illinois.
- General maintenance of tractors, trailers, and forklifts
- Enforce & practice all company safety procedures to ensure a safe environment
- Follow all D.O.T. and OSHA safety standards
- Ensure out of service equipment numbers do not exceed set limits
- Manage 5 technicians; 3 Truck Technicians, 2 Trailer Technicians, and 1 Forklift Technician.
- Conduct monthly inventory of all parts and/or tools.

MAINTENANCE MANAGER | U.S. ARMY 89TH SUSTAINMENT BRIGADE | MAY 2016 – NOV. 2017

- > Supervise & streamline the execution of all vehicle & power generation maintenance for 3 fleets owning 150 pieces of equipment at all levels for 3 organizations by tracking all due services, repairs and tool inventory.
- > Effectively manage & oversee all shop operations supervising 25 mechanics & 100+ vehicle operators.
- > Effectively utilize the U.S. Army's computer system maintenance interface to open & close repair orders.
- > Supervise 5 Maintenance System Clerks in performance of duties & responsibilities.
- > Communicate with partnering organizations (civilian & military) in effectively shipping & receiving of all equipment for repairs & services.
- > Monitor & maintained maintenance & repair parts supply inventory & requirements.
- > Enforce safety/environmental protection program compliance.
- > Responsible for the welfare, training, & mentorship of 30 junior enlisted/lower ranking soldiers.
- > Work side by side with unit logistics supply to maintain accountability & situational awareness of \$1,000,000.00+ worth of equipment belonging to 3 organizations.
- > Effectively monitor all levels of Test, Maintenance, Diagnostic, Equipment (TMDE) requirements.

MAINTENANCE MANAGER | U.S. ARMY 457TH TRANSPORTATION BATTALION | MAR. 2015 – MAY 2016

- > Effectively managed & oversaw all shop/office operations supervising 2 mechanics & 40+ vehicle operators.
- > Effectively utilize the U.S. Army's computer system maintenance interface to open & close repair orders.
- > Communicate with partnering organizations (civilian & military) in effectively shipping & receiving of all equipment for repairs & services.
- > Worked side by side with unit logistics supply manager to maintain accountability & situational awareness of \$1,000,000.00+ worth of equipment belonging to multiple organizations.
- > Enforced safety/environmental protection program compliance.
- > Effectively monitored all levels of Test, Maintenance, Diagnostic, Equipment (TMDE) requirements.

SHOP FOREMAN/MANAGER | U.S. ARMY 203TH INLAND CARGO TRANSPORTATION COMPANY | AUG. 2013 – MAR. 2015

- > Supervised 60 Technicians/Soldiers in performance of shop duties & responsibilities.
- > Enforced safety/environmental protection program compliance.
- > Monitored & maintained maintenance & repair parts supply requirements.
- > Maintained, repaired & overhauled light to heavy duty equipment & associated trailers & material handling systems, i.e. forklifts & container handlers, power plants/packs, engines & engine fuel systems, air induction & exhaust systems & cooling systems. Vehicle chassis & powertrain components including frame crossmembers, clutch assemblies, transmissions, transfers, final drives, propeller shaft assemblies, brake systems, steering systems, suspension systems, fifth wheel assemblies, wheeled vehicles crane, hoist & winch assemblies, & hydraulic systems. Automotive electrical systems including wiring harness, starting & charging systems. Perform wheeled vehicle recovery operations.

MAINTENANCE MANAGER/TECHNICIAN | U.S. ARMY 448TH CIVIL AFFAIRS BATTALION | JAN. 2011- AUG. 2013

- Maintained, repaired & overhauled light to heavy duty equipment & associated trailers & material handling systems, i.e. forklifts & container handlers, power plants/packs, engines & engine fuel systems, air induction & exhaust systems & cooling systems. Vehicle chassis & powertrain components including frame crossmembers, clutch assemblies, transmissions, transfers, final drives, propeller shaft assemblies, brake systems, steering systems, suspension systems, fifth wheel assemblies, wheeled vehicles crane, hoist & winch assemblies, & hydraulic systems. Automotive electrical systems including wiring harness, starting & charging systems. Perform wheeled vehicle recovery operations.

HEAVY DUTY MAJOR ASSEMBLIES TECHNICIAN | U.S. ARMY 2ND HET HEAVY EQUIPMENT TRANSPORTATION | JAN. 2010- DEC. 2010 (DEPLOYMENT TO IRAQ)

- Primarily responsible all major engine, transmission/transaxle, & drivetrain overhauls & replacement of all engines, transmissions, & all major drivetrain components including steering, suspension, wheels & tires. Maintained, repaired & overhauled light to heavy duty equipment & associated trailers & material handling systems, i.e. forklifts & container handlers, power plants/packs, engines & engine fuel systems, air induction & exhaust systems & cooling systems. Vehicle chassis & powertrain components including frame crossmembers, clutch assemblies, transmissions, transfers, final drives, propeller shaft assemblies, brake systems, steering systems, suspension systems, fifth wheel assemblies, wheeled vehicles crane, hoist & winch assemblies, & hydraulic systems. Automotive electrical systems including wiring harness, starting & charging systems. Perform wheeled vehicle recovery operations.

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNICIAN | U.S. ARMY 206TH TRANSPORTATION COMPANY | AUG. 2008 - DEC. 2010

- Maintained, repaired & overhauled light to heavy duty equipment & associated trailers & material handling systems, i.e. forklifts & container handlers, power plants/packs, engines & engine fuel systems, air induction & exhaust systems & cooling systems. Vehicle chassis & powertrain components including frame crossmembers, clutch assemblies, transmissions, transfers, final drives, propeller shaft assemblies, brake systems, steering systems, suspension systems, fifth wheel assemblies, wheeled vehicles crane, hoist & winch assemblies, & hydraulic systems. Automotive electrical systems including wiring harness, starting & charging systems. Perform wheeled vehicle recovery operations.

Awards & Achievements

- **Army Accommodation Medal;** Received for working completely outside of normal appointed military duty as a chemical specialist & volunteered for On-The-Job Training as a Wheeled Vehicle Mechanic, assisting & overseeing the over haul & replacement of over 68 engines, 40 transmission, and 38 Transfer cases within a 9-month period with little to no supervision.
- **Armed Forces Reserve Medal W/ M Device**

Education

U.S. ARMY AUTOMOTIVE SHOP MANAGER'S COURSE (GCSS-ARMY) MAINTENANCE SAP COMPUTER INTERFACE SYSTEM | SEPT. 2017 | FT. KNOX, KY TRAINING CENTER

- **Major:** New updated Maintenance computer interface, & systems management

- > **Minor:** Advanced Maintenance Management/Shop operations/Office Management
- > **Related coursework:** Maintenance Shop management, safety procedures, safety enforcement & shop organization.

U.S. ARMY AUTOMOTIVE SHOP MANAGER’S COURSE (SAMS-1E) | JAN. 2015 | FT. KNOX, KY TRAINING CENTER

- > **Major:** Maintenance computer interface, & systems management
- > **Minor:** Shop operations/Office Management
- > **Related coursework:** Maintenance Shop management, safety procedures, safety enforcement & shop organization.

U.S. ARMY WHEELED VEHICLE MECHANIC COURSE | MAR. 2013 | CAMP ROBERTS, CA REGIONAL TRAINING CENTER

- > **Major:** Diesel, gasoline, vehicular & generator equipment preventative maintenance, major & minor repair.
- > **Minor:** General shop equipment maintenance, i.e. forklifts, container handlers etc.
- > **Related coursework:** Education & training on maintaining, repairing & overhauling light to heavy duty equipment & associated trailers & material handling systems, i.e. forklifts & container handlers, power plants/packs, engines & engine fuel systems, air induction, exhaust systems & cooling systems. Vehicle chassis & powertrain components including frame crossmembers, clutch assemblies, transmissions, transfer cases, final drives, propeller shaft assemblies, brake systems, steering systems, suspension systems, fifth wheel assemblies, wheeled vehicles crane, hoist & winch assemblies, & hydraulic systems. Automotive electrical systems including wiring harness, starting & charging systems. Perform wheeled vehicle recovery operations.

U.S. ARMY WARRIOR LEADERSHIP COURSE (GENERAL MANAGEMENT & LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT) | JAN. 2013 | CAMP ASHLAND, NE

- > **Major:** Leadership and management skills
- > **Minor:** Management writing, leadership, office management, and basic soldiering skills required to be promoted to next rank of becoming a leader and inheriting leadership responsibilities and positions inherit in that role.

Volunteer Experience

> **Veteran’s Memorial Day Ruck March**

1. May 2011- May 2012
2. Lacey, WA. - Olympia, WA.
- 3.** Assisted with raising donations and awareness for Disabled Veterans during Memorial Day holiday.

References

- **Archbishop Wayne R. Felton**
 1. (Office) (651)789-4260
 2. (Mobile) (651)492-2977
 3. Saint Paul, MN
- **Mr. Jordan Webber**
 1. (612)310-9944
 2. Saint Paul, MN
- **Mr. Cedric Dancer**
 1. (651)428-6411
 2. Saint Paul, MN